
From: Ollie Tyler <Ollie.Tyler@shreveportla.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:56 PM 
To: Michael Olivier 
Cc: Lori Dupont 
Subject: RE: Restore Louisiana Task Force Conference Calls 
 
Colleagues, 
The days and dates don’t coincide.  Tuesday is April 10th not April 9th and Wednesday is April 11th.   
 
Thanks! 
 
Ollie S. Tyler 
Mayor 
City of Shreveport 
 
From: Michael Olivier [mailto:olivier@c100la.org]  

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Lori Dupont 

Cc: Adam Knapp; Aimee Richard; Arlene Adger; Barbara Marrable; Becky Perret; Cami Barlow; 
Commissioner Mike Strain; Dan Rees; Danica Adams; Darryl Gissel; Don Pierson; Dr. James Richardson; 

Enger Kinchen; Jacqui Vines Wyatt; Jane Lambert; Jayne Norton; Jeff Haley; Jimmy Durbin; John 

Gallagher; Johnny Bradberry; Jonathan LeMaire; Julie Simms (jmullis@C100LA.org); Karen White; 
Kimberly LaMotte; LaSonta Davenport; Lauren Tichenor Nichols; Mayor Dave Norris; Ollie Tyler; Mayor-

President Joel Robideaux; Michael Faulk; Michel Zambo; Nancy Collie; Paine Gowen; Pat Forbes; Randy 
Clouatre; Representative Edward "Ted" James (2); Representative J. Rogers Pope; Representative Robert 

Shadoin; Rhea Victorian; Rhonda Byrd; Robert Bizot; Roland Dartez; Sabrina Sentino; Sean Reilly; 
Senator Dan "Blade" Morrish; Shauna Sanford; Shawn Wilson; Susan Wassan 

Subject: Re: Restore Louisiana Task Force Conference Calls 

 

Tuesday, April 9th, 10-11AM 
 

 

On Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 3:38 PM Lori Dupont <Lori.Dupont@la.gov> wrote: 

Members of the Restore Louisiana Task Force: 

  

Staff would like to schedule conference calls to discuss recommendations on the below topics. 

In advance of the conference calls, we will send out an overview of each recommendation for 

your review.  

  

1.      Reallocation of funding between rental programs 

2.      Reallocation of $5 from administrative funds to a new Public Services Program 

mailto:Lori.Dupont@la.gov


3.      Update and recommendation on watershed planning and mitigation funding 

  

Please let me know if one of the below times will work with your schedule. 

  

Tuesday, April 9th, 10-11AM 

Wednesday, April 10th, 8:30-9:30AM 

  

If neither of the above time slots will work with your schedule please let me know and I will 

work to schedule a different time on an individual basis. 

  

Kindest Regards, 

Lori Dupont 

Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

Office of Community Development-Disaster Recovery Unit 

State of Louisiana 

225-342-1626 

  

--  

Michael Olivier 


